
Dear Secretary 0£ State; 

2002 FOSHAY TOWER 

MINNEAPOLIS 2, MINNESOTA! 
GENEVA3338 

October 3, 1956 

I hereby have the honour to inform you 

that Vice Consul Sigurd Sigurdsen of this Consulate 

General has been transfe:i:red to the Norwegian 1ftllitary 

Mission in West Berlin. Vice Consul Sigurdse:n has already 

left lunneapoliso 

As his successor has been appointed1 

Secretary at the JY'dnistry of Foreign Affairs, Oslo, 

Aage F. Bothner, L.L .. B ., 1mo took over his duties on 

the 26,, of September this year. 

I have the honou:r to remain, 

Sincerely yours, 
~ 

(ff ,,81-~ 

Hon., Joseph H. Donovan 
Secretary of State 
State Capitol 
St. Paul, Nin11esota 

Th. Siqveland 
Consul General 




